

Twenty-Second IFNA International Collaboration Subcommittee of the IFNA Family Research Committee Meeting Minutes <u>12 October 2017</u>—0900 EST Please note: Call in information below

Members Present: Birte Ostergaard, Lindsay Smith, Sonja Meiers, Melanie Lutenbacher. Sandra Eggenberger

Members Unable to Attend: Petra Brysiewicz (storm, flooding at home & office), Susan Sullivan-Boyai, Tracey Redwood, Pam Hinds, Ellen Hagedoorn, Veronica Swallow, Helen Moriarity, Susan Kirk, Anne Brodsgaard, Kathy Anderson, Janet Deatrick

Convener: Cindy Danford (USA)

1. Welcome and Updates on Current Research Projects	Discussion on exploring different times to meet to accommodate global time zones. Petra and I will try to strategize better times to meet for the 2018. Rotating times, potentially every other month, to allow more opportunity for others to attend. <u>Cindy</u> : Still awaiting finalization of grant funding. Exploring submitting another grant. Working on manuscripts and IRB. <u>Lindsay</u> : 2 projects ongoing on 1) adolescent young mothers evaluation and school health nursing evaluation. Finishing data collection. Beginning analysis. <u>Birte</u> : EU grant is waiting for an April 2018 decision. Article on family functioning and social support measurement validation in Danish now published in Scandinavian Journal of Caring Sciences. Another article on Family Management Measure (FaMM) validation accepted for publication. (Great news for the Global Connections.) <u>Sonja</u> : Two manuscripts are in review. The community-based participatory research group has 2 studies being reviewed by NIH now on: 1) healthy immigrant communities, which is a continuation of the healthy immigrant families study and 2) Boys and Girls Club, after school program to enhance nutrition and physical activity; including a caregiver engagement piece. <u>Melanie</u> : Just received funding from HRSA: RCT testing an intervention with pregnant Hispanic mothers exploring maternal child outcomes in a semi-rural area. Previously finished a HRSA grant in 2016 studying urban Hispanic mothers with two manuscripts under review. Working on refining a breast-feeding intervention for WIC eligible families to obtain pilot data to resubmit for funding. Helping with analysis of focus groups from a hospice group. Sandra: Several projects: Working with Sonja and another study on nurses practicing in acute are hospital setting. Working on identifying what changes can be proposed for the unit that are sustainable.
2. Review/approval of minutes from September 19	Approved as distributed.
3. Announcements	1. 8-9 February 2018. Family Health Over the Lifespan. The Netherlands.

	2. 5 th Nordic Conference in Family Nursing. June 3-5, 2018. Tampere, Finland. Abstract submission due November 30, 2017.	
4. Family interview methods for family research webinar planning (Cindy Danford, Li-Chi Chang, & Norma Krumwiede in collaboration with the Nursing Education Committee)	Part 3 Early November State of the Science of Family Interviewing: A Global Perspective (Update C. Danford) Tentative plan: -Family functioning and family environment (Junko Honda) -Family Assessment and Advances in Teaching of Family (Elizabeth Coyne) - Family Health Conversations (Marie Louise Luttick)	
	Blends family environment, teaching, and conversation with perspectives from Japan, Australia, and The Netherlands. Projected date in 2018, to allow not only more time to organize but also attention to global holidays (December, January events) thus allowing more participants to attend. Suggest beginning to mid February.	
5. Research Clusters: Family care in the ICU	Update: Sandra Eggenberger (USA), Wendi Smith (USA), Marion Mitchel (Australia), Petra Brysiewicz (South Africa)	
	Present focus is primarily on ICU as a starting place then projecting to move into medical-surgical areas and others for long-term planning. The research proposal is nearly finished. Working on a measurement tool to accommodate data collection in multiple countries (projecting 5-6 countries). Meeting next week to finalize. Suggest submitting a brief summary to research news with updates as the research progresses.	
6. Research cluster: Pediatrics	Update: Cindy Danford	
	Planning our first meeting for future reporting.	
7. Scientific development of family phenomena:	Update – S. Eggenberger, E. Hagedoorn, B. Ostergaard	
Translation/implementation science regarding family nursing	Sandra and Birte will be meeting soon to think through the next steps and move this forward.	
8. Defining Family Nursing Manuscript development	Sonja and Cindy will be working on a strategy to advance manuscript development of the defining family nursing data presented in Denmark and Spain.	
	Seeking a common mechanism for everyone to use to communicate. One Drive was determined to be a universal mechanism to use that is secure. Everyone on the call has access to One Drive and many have used this. Dropbox is known to sell your information and is not secure. Plan to explore "One Drive" possibilities. Sonja and Cindy will trial One Drive and then open up the folder to others.	
19. Research News –Future Global Connections	 See above regarding: 1) two articles by Birte and team and 2) updates from the Family Care in the ICU research subcommittee. 	
12. Future Meeting Dates and	Note: Longer pieces can go on the IFNA Blog. See below.	
Times for 2017	Petra and Cindy will send out a doodle poll to reevaluate a time to meet. Presently will stay with the existing schedule through 2017. Will consider a different time, or rotate back and forth to accommodate other time frames. E.g. every other month.	

	Note: 3pm Minnesota, 4 pm Pennsylvania, approx. 6 am for Australia, but late in the evening for Denmark.	
13. Next meeting	November 14, 2017 (Tuesday) 0900 EDT via <u>https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/991256925</u> Cindy Danford Convener 2. Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset is recommended. Or, call in using your telephone.	
	United States: +1 (571) 317-3129 Australia: +61 2 9087 3601 Austria: +43 7 2088 1047 Belgium: +32 (0) 28 08 4368 Canada: +1 (647) 497-9353 Denmark: +45 69 91 89 28 Finland: +358 (0) 942 59 7850 France: +33 (0) 170 950 594 Germany: +49 (0) 692 5736 7317 Ireland: +353 (0) 15 360 728 Italy: +39 0 247 92 13 01 Netherlands: +31 (0) 208 080 219 New Zealand: +64 9 280 6302 Norway: +47 75 80 32 07 Spain: +34 911 82 9906 Sweden: +46 (0) 852 500 186 Switzerland: +41 (0) 435 0167 13 United Kingdom: +44 (0) 330 221 0088	
	Access Code: 991-256-925 Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting	
	Meeting ID: 991-256-925 GoToMeeting®	
	Online Meetings Made Easy®	
	Not at your computer? Click the link to join this meeting from your iPhone®, iPad®, Android® or Windows Phone® device via the GoToMeeting app.	

Date	Day of Week	Time
January 24, 2017	Tuesday	0900 EST
February 21, 2017	Tuesday	0900 EST
March 21, 2017	Tuesday	0900 EDT
April 18, 2017	Tuesday	0900 EDT
May 25, 2017	Thursday	0900 EDT
June 16, 2017	Friday	12 – 1300 Spain Time
July 20, 2017	Thursday	0900 EDT
August, 2017	No meeting	0900 EDT
September 12, 2017	Tuesday	0900 EDT
October 12, 2017	Thursday	0900 EDT
November 14, 2017	Tuesday	0900 EST
December 7, 2017	Thursday	0900 EST